Regular Meeting Agenda
Board of Governors

Date: December4, 2019

Time: 4:00 pm —4:45 pm
Location: Langley Campus

Meeting Room 1030

Attending: Doug Beaton, Rhiannon Bennett, Sandra Case, Farhad Dastur, Alan M = Motion to Approve
Davis, SamanthaJack, Amos Kambere, Marc Kampschuur, Taylor Lanthier, D = Discussion
Michael McAdam, Mohammed Mahabub, Hanne Madsen, Kim McGill, George = Information

Melville, Amandeep Singh E = Education

Excused:

Presenters and Administrative Resources: Steve Cardwell, Laurie Clancy, Jennifer Duprey, Marlyn
Graziano, Jon Harding, Ranminder Kaur, Lori McElroy, Joe Sass, Ravinder Thind, Sandy Vanderburgh, Keri
van Gerven

4:00 pm Regular Board Meeting
Closed Board Meeting to follow
In camera Debriefing Session to follow

Agenda Item Resource Action Time Page
1. Callto Order& Introductory Remarks Sandra Case 4:00
2. Conflictof Interest Sandra Case
3. Approval of Agenda Sandra Case M 4:03-4:05 1
4. ConsentAgenda Sandra Case M 4:05-4:06 5
4.1. Minutes of the October?2, 2019 6

Regular Board of Governors Meeting

5. AuditCommittee Report
5.1. Committee ChairReport Michael McAdam I 4:06-4:07
5.2. HR 24 Protected Disclosure Policy Rav Thind M 4:07-4:10 11
and Procedure

6. Finance Committee Report

6.1. Committee ChairReport Michael McAdam I 4:10-4:11
6.2. BudgetReallocationtoaddress Joe Sass M 4:11-4:13 41
Waitlist

7. Governance Committee Report
7.1. Committee ChairReport Hanne Madsen I 4:13-4:14
7.2. Appointment of ChancellorSearch Alan Davis M 4:14-4:16 43
Advisory Committee Representatives

Board Regular Agenda December4, 2019



\

KPU

Regular Meeting Agenda

Board of Governors

Date:
Time:
Location:

December4, 2019
4:00 pm —4:45 pm
Langley Campus
Meeting Room 1030

10.

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

7.3. Off Boarding Board Member—Exit
interview proposed questions

7.4. Board PlanningSession—February
28, 2020: Draft Agenda

7.5. Board Representative to Senate —
Schedule

Human Resources Committee Report
8.1. Committee ChairReport

President’s Report
9.1. Reportto the Board

Provost’s Report
10.1. Reportto the Board

Vice President, External Affairs
11.1. Reportto the Board

Vice President, Finance &
Administration’s Report

12.1. Reportto the Board

Senate Report—meetingheld on

September 23, October 28 and November

25, 2019
Next Meeting Agenda Contribution

For the Good of the Order

15.1 Thankyou letterfroma studentre:

Governors Endowed Scholarship
Feedback onthe Meeting

Appendix:
17.1. Reportto the Board of Governors

Board Regular Agenda

Hanne Madsen

Alan Davis

Kerivan Gerven

Sandra Case

Alan Davis

Sandy Vanderburgh

Marlyn Graziano

JonHarding

Alan Davis

Sandra Case
All
Kerivan Gerven

All

Alan Davis

D 4:16-4:18 45

D 4:18-4:21 51

| 4:21-4:22 53

| 4:22-4:24

| 4:24-4:26

4:26-4:29

| 4:29-4:32

| 4:32-4:35

I 4:35-4:36 55

D 4:36-4:38
D 4:38-4:39
[ 4:39-4:40 61

D 4:40-4:42

I 4:42-4:44

December4, 2019


https://your.kpu.ca/board/Board/2019%20Agendas%20and%20Minutes/12%20December%204,%202019/17.1%202019%20December%20Board%20Report.pdf

Regular Meeting Agenda
Board of Governors

Date: December4, 2019

Time: 4:00 pm —4:45 pm
Location: Langley Campus

Meeting Room 1030

18. Next Meeting Sandra Case | 4:44-4:45
Regular Board Meeting
Wednesday, February 5, 2020
Cloverdale Campus,
Meeting Room 1853

4:00 —7:00 pm
19. Adjournment Sandra Case 4:45
Board Regular Agenda December4, 2019






Board of Governors Regular Meeting
Agendaltem: #4

Meeting Date: December4,2019
KPU Presenter(s): Sandra Case

Agenda Item: ConsentAgenda
Action X Motionto Approve
Requested: [1Discussion
OlInformation
O Education
Recommended THAT the Board of Governors approve the followingitem on the Consent
Resolution: Agenda:

4.1 Minutes of the October 2, 2019 Regular Board of Governors Meeting

Attachments: 1. Minutes of the October2, 2019 RegularBoard of Governors Meeting.

Submitted by: Ranminder Kaur

Date submitted: November 25, 2019




\/
KPU

Item 4.1

REGULAR MINUTES

Board of Governors
October 02, 2019

Richmond Campus

Wilson Building, Room 4900

Present: Board

Sandra Case / Chair

Rhiannon Bennett

Alan Davis/ President & Vice Chancellor
Samanthalack

Amos Kambere

Taylor Lanthier

Hanne Madsen

Mohammed Mahabub

Michael McAdam

Kim McGill

Regrets: DouglasBeaton, Farhad Dastur, Marc
Kampschuur, George Melville / Chancellor

Amandeep Singh

Call to Order and

University Vice Presidents

Steve Cardwell / Interim VP, Students

Marlyn Graziano/ VP, External Affairs
JonHarding / VP, Finance & Administration
Sandy Vanderburgh /Provost & VP, Academic

Presenters and University Resources
JenniferDuprey/ General Counsel

Adam Jaffer/ Manager, Organizational Risk,
Organizational Risk Management
RanminderKaur/ Confidential Assistanttothe
Board of Governors

Lori McElroy / Executive Director, Institutional
Analysis & Planning

Joe Sass / Executive Director, Financial Services

Kerivan Gerven/ University Secretary & Executive

Assistant to the President & Vice Chancellor

Laurie Clancy / AVP, Human Resources

The Chair called the meetingto orderat4:02 pm. The Chairintroduced

Introductory Remarks  Rhiannon Bennett, SamanthalJack and Taylor Lanthier who recentlyjoined
the KPU Board of Governors and welcomed guestsin attendance.

The Chair thanked Lekeyten, KPUEIderin Residence, for hiswelcometo the
shared traditional territories of the Kwantlen, Katzie, Semiahmoo, Coast
Salish People and Tsawwassen First Nations.

Approval of Agenda Motion #01-19/20

MOVED, SECONDED AND CARRIED THAT the Board of Governors approve
the Agendafor October 2, 2019.

ConsentAgenda Motion #02-19/20

MOVED, SECONDED AND CARRIED THAT the Board of Governors approve
the followingitems on the Consent Agenda:
3.1 Minutes of the June 26, 2019, Regular Board of Governors Meeting

AND

receive the following items on the Consent Agenda for information:
3.2 HSBC Global Asset Management Investment Compliance Report &

Portfolio Review.

Regular Minutes Board of Govemors

October2,2019



4. Audit Committee
Report

5. Finance Committee
Report

Regular Minutes Board of Govemors

Item 4.1

3.3 RBC Dominion Security Investment Adherence Report & Portfolio
Review.

4.1 Committee Chair Report

Committee Chair, Mr. McAdam advised thatthe Audit Committeemeton
September 17,2019 and received updates on Enterprise Risk Management,
and internal audit. Mr. McAdam noted that the Committee also discussed
the HR24 Protected Disclosure Policy revised draft.

5.1 Committee Chair Report

Committee Chair, Mr. McAdam advised that the Finance Committee
reviewed the HSBC Global Asset Management Investment Compliance
Reportand Portfolio Review and the RBC Dominion Security Investment
Adherence Reportand Portfolio Review wereincluded on the Consent
Agenda. The committee received an update on the status of amendments
to the GV4 Signing AuthorityPolicy, FM5 Business and travel Expense
Procedures and Cash Acceptance Policy. Otheritems considered by the
committee areincluded onthe Agenda.

5.2 Executive Statement of Financial Information (SOFI) Public Bodies
Report as at March 31, 2019

Mr. Sass highlighted the Statement of Financial Information (SOFI) —Public
Bodies, whichisareport thatis required underthe Financial Information
Act.

Motion #03-19/20

MOVED, SECONDED AND CARRIED THAT the Board of Governors approve
the Statement of Financial Information (SOFI) — Public Bodies Report for
submission to the Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training as
recommended by the Board Finance Committee.

5.3 Five Year Capital Plan

Mr. Harding presented the Five-Year Capital Plan, which identifies KPU’s
priority projects forwhich the University is seeking provincialfunding as
well asinternal funding.

Motion #04-19/20

MOVED, SECONDED AND CARRIED THAT the Board of Governors approve

the Five Year Capital Plan for the period 2020/21 to 2024/25 submittedto
the Ministry of Advanced Education, Skills and Training as recommended

by the Board Finance Committee.

5.4 FM2 Investment Policy and MOU

Mr. Sass presented KPU’s Investment Policy and advised that the policy and
procedure has been updatedto allow fora broaderrange of investment
opportunities. The proposed policy intends to combine both FM2,

October2,2019



6. Governance
Committee Report

7. Human Resources
Committee Report

8. President’sReport

Regular Minutes Board of Govemors

Item 4.1

Managementand Investment of Operating Funds / Investment Policy
Statement and Strategies, and FM3, Investment of Endowment Funds, to
provide enhancedinvestment opportunities for the strategicinvestment of
KPU’s funds.

Mr. Sass advised thatthe updated Investment Policyisinline with that of
the KPU Foundation Board, with the intention of having the Foundation
Investment Committee advise and guide KPU’s investments through a Joint
KPU/Foundation Investment Advisory Committee. This will allow KPU to
leverage the expertise of the Foundation Board Investment Committee.
Additionally,aMemorandum of Understanding concerningthe Joint
Investment Advisory Committee has been developed between KPU and the
Foundation Board.

Mr. Sass noted that the policy and related procedures completed its 6-week
publicposting period on KPU’s Policy Blog with no comments received from
the University Community.

Motion #05-19/20

MOVED, SECONDED AND CARRIED THAT the Board of Governors approve
the revised Investment Policy and related Procedures as recommendation
by the Board Finance Committee.

6.1 Committee Chair Report

Committee Chair, Ms. Madsen, advised thatthe Governance Committee
meton September 11,2019 and had a preliminary discussion about VISION
2023 Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) and the Board composition and
succession plan. The committee received noted Code of Conduct
declarations executed by new board members.

7.1 Committee Chair Report

Committee Chair, Ms. Case, advised that the Human Resources Committee
meton September 12,2019 and received an update onthe employee
engagement program.

8.1 Report to the Board

Dr. Davis advised thatthe President’s Report was included inthe Reportto
the Board of Governors and noted the significant number of activities
around KPU featured in the report.

Dr. Davis advised that enrollment for the Fall term was down as KPU
intentionally cancelled the intake for certain courses. It was noted that
International enrollment was also down significantly. This was also by
designasintake was suspendedforacouple of semesters. Members noted
that the interim VP, Students has been working to secure MoUs with other
countriesto diversify ourinternational student population.

October2,2019



9. Provost’s Report

10. Vice President,
External Affairs
Report

Regular Minutes Board of Govemors

Item 4.1

Dr. Davis noted that he presented onthe topicof ‘Creativity’ inthe opening
session of the Arts Speaker Series. He also reported that the joint
Board/Senate Governance Retreat was well attended. Members were
engaged and enjoyed the keynote address by Peter McKinnon.

8.2 The Alliance for Sustainability Leadership in Education (EAUC) letter

Dr. Davis advised that a key goal of Vision 2023 is to address matters of
environmental sustainability and thisis achieved through the
Environmental Sustainability committee, through diverse programming,
and through studentand employee engagement, including the KSA.

Dr. Davis noted that a KPU Faculty member broughtforward the
opportunity for KPUitself to add its voice viathe Alliance for Sustainability
Leadershipin Education (EAUC) by signing the letter by EAUC. In doing so,
KPU will join universities from around the world in calling foraction, and
alsoto committing to strive towards becominga carbon neutral
organizationinthe future.

Following discussion, members were in agreement that KPUshould sign the
letterasit fits with KPU’s strategic plan for sustainability and signing the
letter will simply reinforce that goal.

9.1 Report to the Board

Dr. Vanderburgh advised that the Provost and VP, AcademicReport was
includedinthe Reporttothe Board of Governors.

Dr. Vanderburgh advised that offering high quality programing continues to
be a key priority for KPUand in Decemberthe program quality review
processeswill undergo areview by the Ministry’s Quality Assurance Process
Audit.

Dr. Vanderburgh noted thata number of importantsearchesfor KPUare in
progress includingthe Vice President, Students, the Dean of Academicand
CareerAdvancementand the Dean of the Wilson School of Design.

10.1  Report to the Board

Ms. Graziano advised thatthe Vice President, External Affairs Report was
includedinthe Reporttothe Board of Governors. Ms. Graziano highlighted
a numberof eventsincluding:

o Tour of KPU CivicPlaza with MLAs Stephanie Cadieux, JasJohal and
Ben Stewart

e Tour of KPU Langley and meeting with the Hon. Melanie Mark,
Minister of Advanced Education and Skills training with President
Davis

e KPU President’s; Community Advisory Committee meetings with
President Davis

October2,2019



Item 4.1

e Long Table Dinnerwith Downtown Surrey Business Improvement
Association sponsored by KPU.

11. Vice President, 11.1  Report to the Board
Finance &
Administration’s Mr. Harding advised that the Vice President, Finance and Administration
Report Reportwas includedinthe Reporttothe Board of Governors.

12. Senate Report: June Dr. Davis advised that the Senate ReportforlJune 24, 2019 was prepared by
24, 2019 Dr. David Burns, Senate Vice-Chairand wasincluded in the meeting
package.

The Chair noted that new members should at least attend one of the Senate
meetings which is held on fourth Monday of each month at 4:00pm at KPU
Surrey Campus and commented thatifthey wish to attend to advise Ms.
van Gerveninadvance of the meeting.

13. Next MeetingAgenda Board memberswere askedtosend contributions forthe next meeting

Contribution agendato Ms. van Gerven at least two weeks in advance of the meeting.
14. For the Good of the Ms. van Gerven advised that Convocationis scheduled for October8and
Order October9, 2019. Board members were asked to contact Ms. van Gerven if

they are able to attend.

15. Feedbackon the There was no additional feedback onthe meeting.
Meeting
16. Appendix: 16.1 Report to the Board of Governors

The October2019 Reportto the Board of Governors was received and hard
copies of the report were distributed to the Board.

17. Next Meeting Wednesday, December4, 2019 at the Langley Campus, Room 1030 at 4:00
pm.
18. Adjournment The meetingadjourned at4:43 pm.
Board Chair
Regular Minutes Board of Govemors October2,2019

10



\/
KPU

Board of Governors  Regular Meeting

Agendaltem: #5.2
Meeting Date: December 2,2019
Presenter(s): Rav Thind

Agenda ltem:

HR24 Protected Disclosure Policy and Procedure

Action X Motionto Approve
Requested: [1Discussion
OlInformation
O Education
Recommended THAT the Board of Governors approve the revised HR24 Protected Disclosure
Resolution: Policy and related Procedures as recommended by the Audit Committee.

Board Committee

Report:

Context &
Background:

Key Messages:

Resource
Requirements:

Implications /
Risks:

Consultations:

Attachments:

Submitted by:

Date submitted:

Atits meetingheld on November 19, 2019, the Board Audit Committee
recommended that the Board of Governors approve the revised HR24 Protected
Disclosure Policy and related Procedures.

The Protected Disclosure Policy and Procedure were postedon the KPU Policy Blog
for a 6-week public posting period. As a result of feedback received, some
amendments were made. The revised drafts have been approved by the
Polytechnic University Executive (PUE). The documents are being submitted to the
Audit Committee for review and recommendation of approval.

The Policy and Procedure were created before the establishment of Business
Performance and Advisory Services (BPAS). Many of the amendments to the
Policy and Procedure relate to describing BPAS’ roles and responsibilities.
Otherminorupdates have been made to the Policy and Procedure. Forexample,

revisions were made to reflect currenttitles (e.g. ‘Finance and Audit Committee’
changedto ‘Audit Committee’).

N/A

N/A

The President, Vice President of Finance and Administration and the University
Secretary were consulted. The Polytechnic University Executive (PUE) also
reviewed the Policy and Procedure.

1. HR24 Protected Disclosure Policy and Procedure —CLEAN VERSION
2. HR24 Protected Disclosure Policy and Procedure —Version with track changes

Rav Thind, Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services

November 25, 2019

11




Policy History

Policy No.
HR24

KPU KWANTLEN POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY Approving Jurisdiction:
Board of Governors

Administrative Responsibility:
President

Effective Date:
November 19, 2014

Protected Disclosure
Policy

A.CONTEXT AND PURPOSE

1. Kwantlen Polytechnic University seeksto promote a culture of honesty, transparencyand
accountability, maintaining high ethical standards in all of its activities. All membersof the
University communityare expected to conduct the activities of the University honestly, free
from any conflict of interest or commitment, and to be accountable for theiractions.

2. Sothat the Universitycan take prompt corrective action, members of the University community
are encouraged to disclose any conduct they observe orencounterin the context of University
activities that they reasonably believe to be dishonest, unethical,irregular,orappeartoinvolve
conflict of interest or commitment, abuse of publictrust, or that are potentiallyunlawful,
dangeroustoany person, orinjurious to KPU’s interests.

3. Good-faith disclosure of such conductis avaluable service to the University community,
consistent with members’ duty of loyalty to the University, and must not be cause for reprisal of
any kind against the person making the disclosure. Members of the KPU community can expect
that such disclosureswillbe treated withdue confidentialityand protectionof the individuals
involved.

4. Members of the University community are encouraged to continue to use existing channelsto
disclose suspectedwrongdoing orirregularity and resort to the special provisions of this policy
only if such existing channels prove ineffective orare inappropriate inthe circumstances. An
employeewhois unsure what channelis appropriate in a particularinstance may seek advice
fromany senior Universityofficial. Whatever channelis usedfordisclosure, the processesfor
impartial investigation and reporting outlined in this policy will apply.

PolicyNo.HR24

12




5. The purpose of this policyis to:

a. Provide disclosure mechanisms through which members of the University community can
confidentially disclose any perceived wrongdoing orirregularity thattheyobserveinthe
context of performing their KPU duties or activities;

b. ConfirmKPU’sobligationto protectfrom reprisals members of the KPUcommunitywhoin
good faith disclose suspectedwrongdoing orirregularity;

c. SetoutKPU'srequirementsforinvestigationand reporting of such disclosures; and

d. ConfirmKPU’s obligation to protectthe rights of the persons against whomallegations of
wrongdoingorirregularity are made.

B.SCOPE AND LIMITS

1. Thispolicyappliestoall currentand former members of the University community. It deals with
protected disclosure of wrongdoing orirregularities that occur atthe University orin connection
with activities conducted under the auspices of the University involving University employees,
agents, contractors, orvolunteers.

2. Nothinginthispolicyrelievesthose responsibleforthe administration and managementof KPU
academic, administrative or service unitsfrom the responsibility of addressing situations of
improper activity inaccordance with good management practices and existing policies,
guidelines,and procedures. Nothingin thispolicy shallinany way precludeanybodyfrom
exercisingatany time anyinternal or externalrecourseavailable.

3. Thispolicyisinadditionto,and does notreplace,the rights anindividual may have underlaw,
contract, or professional code of ethics.

C.STATEMENT OF POLICY PRINCIPLES

1. Disclosure of suspected wrongdoing or irregularity

a. KPU expectsthatall disclosures willbe made in good faith:i.e., theywill be based onthe
discloser’s best understanding of the situationand be made in the best interests of the
University.

b. Employees,studentsand other persons connectedto KPU are encouraged to make agood
faith disclosure to the appropriate supervisor orany University official. If the alleged
wrongdoingorirregularity should involve the nextlevel supervisor, thedisclosure may be
made to a vice-president or to the Office of the President. Should theallegedwrongdoing or
irregularityinvolvethe President orvice presidents, the disclosure may be madeto the Chair
of the Audit Committee of the Board of Governors. Disclosures may also be made tothe
confidential external service retained by KPUto receive such disclosures.

c. Where a University official receives adisclosure of alleged wrongdoing orirregularity,
which meets the criteria of this policy, the related informationisto be provided tothe
Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services. The Director, Business Performance
and Advisory Services will also receive details of any allegations disclosed to the Audit
Committee, ordisclosed through the confidential external service.

PolicyNo.HR24

13



d. Good faith disclosures of suspectedwrongdoing orirregularity should be made in writingas
soon as possible afterthe discloser becomesaware of the situation, and contain as much
detail as possible to facilitate thoroughinvestigation and remediation.

e. Information providedanonymously willnot be acted upon unlesssufficient detail is provided
by the discloserand the information isindependently substantiated.

f.  Anysupervisor,manager, or other University official who does not respondappropriately to
disclosures of alleged wrongdoing orirregularity will be subject to disciplinary action as
appropriate.

g. Alldisclosures made underthispolicy will be loggedas soon as they are receivedon asingle
tracking system and will be reported by the Director, Business Performance and Advisory
Services to the Audit Committee of the Board of Governors during all Committee meetings.

2. Investigation of reported wrongdoing orirregularity

a. The University will takeall appropriate actionin atimelymannerto carefully, fully, and fairly
investigatedisclosures of alleged wrongdoing orirregularity, including legal action as
appropriate.

b. Investigations of disclosuresof allegedwrongdoing orirregularity will be overseen and
coordinated by the Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services. Investigations
will be conducted with an appropriate level of confidentiality,and with respect to the
requirements of any legislation orapplicable collective or otheragreementsineffect at the
time of the alleged wrongdoing.

3. Commitmentto protection of those who make a good faith disclosure of wrongdoing or
irregularity

a. KPUwill make all reasonable efforts to keep the details of agood faith disclosure confidential,
andshall protect the identityof the person making the good faithdisclosureto the
extent possible underlegislation, regulation, University policy,and collective agreements
in effect atthe time of the disclosure.

b. KPUwill nottolerateany reprisal, eitherdirect orindirect, againstanyone who, in good faith,
discloses suspected wrongdoing orirregularity, and the University willinvestigate and take all
appropriate steps toaddressall allegations of reprisal.

c. Anypersonwho knowinglymakes an allegation of wrongdoing orirregularity whichis false,
frivolous, vexatious, or malicious willbe subject to disciplinary action up to and including
terminationas appropriate.

4. Commitmentto protectthe personbeinginvestigated

a. Allpersonsinvolvedinallegations of wrongdoing orirregularity willbe treatedfairly and
impartially and will maintainthe rights, privilegesand protections affordedto them through
applicablelegislation, University policies, and collective agreements in effect at the time of
the allegedwrongdoing.

b. Aninnocentrespondentorarespondentwho commitsaninnocentviolationshallnot be
subjecttoretaliation ordiscipline,and the University shalltake all reasonable stepsto
protect the position, reputation, privacy, and confidentiality of such respondents.

c. Where facts gathered during the investigation provide areasonableindication thata

wrongdoingorirregularity has occurred, the respondent(s) will be given an opportunity to
14 PolicyNo.HR24



respond to the allegations of wrongdoingorirregularity. The respondent(s) will
subsequently be advised of the general outcome of the investigation.

5. Confidentiality of information collected in relation to investigations of disclosures
a. Information collectedduringthe course of aninvestigation of adisclosure of alleged
wrongdoing will be kept confidential to the extent possible underlegislation, regulation,
University policy,and collective agreements in effect at the time of the disclosure.

6. Results of investigation of disclosures of allegedwrongdoing orirregularity

a. Theresults of the investigationconducted underthisPolicy will be presentedin awritten
report to senior University officials as appropriate, the President and the Chair of the Audit
Committee of the Board of Governors.

b. Theindividual makingthe disclosure willbe advised of the general outcome of the
investigation by the President, or appropriate vice-president, orassociate vice-president of
Human Resources. Thisis a confidential communication.

c. Ifas aresultoftheinvestigation, thereissufficientevidencethata wrongdoingor
irregularity may have occurred, any individual(s) namedin the disclosure will be advised of
the results of the investigation by the President, orappropriatevice-president, orassociate
vice-president of Human Resources.

d. Anyresultingactions willnormally be determined by the President on the advice of senior
University officials. Should that not be the appropriate body, then the Audit Committee of
the Board of Governors will make the determination. Relevantinformation may be turned
overtolaw enforcementauthorities in circumstances wherethatactionis deemedto be
appropriate.

7. Compliance with the Protected Disclosure Policy
a. The Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services is responsible for monitoring
compliance with the Protected Disclosure Policy and reporting any breaches to the Chair of
the Audit Committee of the Board of Governors.

D. DEFINITIONS

Refertothe related Procedures documentfordefinitionswhich willenhance thereader’s
interpretationof this Policy.

E. RELATED POLICIES & LEGISLATION

Employee Code of Conduct

BP5 Use of University PropertyPolicy / Procedures ER9

Political Fundraising Expenses Policy

HR1 Conflict of Interest Policy / Procedures

HR21 Respectful Workplace Policy / Procedures

IM2 Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Policy

IM3 Information and Educational Technology Usage Policy / Procedures
IM4 Confidentiality Policy/ Procedures

RS2 Integrity in Research and Scholarship Policy / Procedures

PolicyNo.HR24

15



F.RELATED PROCEDURES

Referto HR24 Protected Disclosure Procedures

PolicyNo.HR24

16



Policy History

Policy No.
HR24

KPU KWANTLEN POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY Approving Jurisdiction:
Board of Governors

Administrative Responsibility:
President

Effective Date:
November 19, 2014

Protected Disclosure
Policy

A.CONTEXT AND PURPOSE

1. Kwantlen PolytechnicUniversity seeksto promote a culture of honesty, transparencyand
accountability, maintaining high ethical standardsin allof its activities. All membersof the
University communityare expected to conduct the activities of the University honestly, free
from any conflict of interest or commitment, and to be accountable for theiractions.

2. Sothat the Universitycan take promptcorrectiveaction, members of the University community
are encouraged to disclose any conduct they observe or encounterin the context of University
activities that they reasonably believe to be dishonest, unethical,irregular,orappeartoinvolve
conflict of interest or commitment, abuse of publictrust, or that are potentiallyunlawful,
dangeroustoany person, orinjurious to KPU’s interests.

3. Good-faith disclosure of such conductis avaluable service to the University community,
consistent with members’ duty of loyalty to the University, and must not be cause for reprisal of
any kind against the person making the disclosure. Members of the KPU community can expect
that such disclosureswillbe treated withdue confidentialityand protectionof the individuals
involved.

4. Members of the University community are encouraged to continue to use existing channelsto
disclose suspectedwrongdoing orirregularity and resort to the special provisions of this policy
onlyif such existing channels prove ineffective orare inappropriate inthe circumstances. An
employeewhois unsure what channelis appropriate in a particularinstance may seek advice
fromany senior University official. Whatever channelis usedfordisclosure, the processesfor
impartial investigation and reporting outlined in this policy will apply.

PolicyNo.HR24

17




5. The purpose of this policyis to:

a. Provide disclosure mechanisms through which members of the University community can
confidentially disclose any perceived wrongdoing orirregularity thattheyobserveinthe
context of performing their KPU duties or activities;

b. ConfirmKPU’sobligationto protectfrom reprisals members of the KPUcommunitywhoin
good faith disclose suspectedwrongdoing orirregularity;

c. SetoutKPU'srequirementsforinvestigationand reporting of such disclosures; and

d. ConfirmKPU’s obligation to protectthe rights of the persons against whomallegations of
wrongdoingorirregularity are made.

B.SCOPE AND LIMITS

1. Thispolicyappliestoall currentand former members of the University community. It deals with
protected disclosure of wrongdoing orirregularities that occur atthe University orin connection
with activities conducted under the auspices of the University involving University employees,
agents, contractors, or volunteers.

2. Nothinginthis policyrelieves those responsiblefor the administration and managementof KPU
academic, administrative or service unitsfrom the responsibility of addressing situations of
improper activity inaccordance with good management practices and existing policies,
guidelines,and procedures. Nothingin thispolicy shallinany way precludeanybodyfrom
exercisingatany time any internal or external recourse available.

3. Thispolicyisinadditionto,and doesnotreplace,the rights anindividual may have underlaw,
contract, or professional code of ethics.

C.STATEMENT OF POLICY PRINCIPLES

1. Disclosure of suspected wrongdoing or irregularity
a. KPU expectsthatall disclosures willbe made in good faith:i.e., theywill be based onthe
discloser’s best understanding of the situationand be made in the best interests of the
University.

b. Employees,studentsand other persons connectedto KPUare encouraged to make agood
faith disclosureto the appropriate supervisor orany University official. If the alleged
wrongdoingorirregularity should involve the nextlevel supervisor, thedisclosure may be
made to a vice-president or to the Office of the President. Should theallegedwrongdoing or

o

irregularityinvolvethe President orvice presidents, the disclosure may be madeto the Chair
of the Finareeand-Audit Committee of the Board of Governors. Disclosures may also be
made to the confidential external service retained by KPUto receive such disclosures.

c. Where a University official receives adisclosure of alleged wrongdoing orirregularity,

which meets the criteria of this policy, the related informationis to be provided to the

Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services. The Director, Business Performance
and Advisory Services will also receive details of any allegations disclosed to the Audit

Committee, ordisclosed through the confidential external service.

PolicyNo.HR24

18



bd.

Good faith disclosures of suspectedwrongdoing orirregularity should be madein

writing as soon as possible afterthe discloser becomesaware of the situation,and contain
as much detail as possibleto facilitate thoroughinvestigation and remediation.

ee. Information providedanonymously willnot be acted upon unlesssufficient detail is provided

by the discloserand the information isindependently substantiated.

&-f. Anysupervisor,manager, or other University official who does not respondappropriately to

disclosures of alleged wrongdoing orirregularity will be subject to disciplinary action as
appropriate.

e-g. All disclosures made underthispolicy will be loggedas soon as they are receivedon asingle

tracking system and will be reported guarterhtby the Director, Business Performance and
Advisory Services Presidentto the ChaireftheFinranece—and-Audit Committee of the Board of

Governors during all Committee meetings.

2. Investigation of reported wrongdoing orirregularity

a.

The University will take all appropriate actionin atimelymannerto carefully, fully, and fairly
investigatedisclosures of alleged wrongdoing orirregularity, including legal action as
appropriate.

Investigations of disclosuresof allegedwrongdoing orirregularity will be overseen and
coordinated by the OfficeofthePresidentDirector, Business Performance and Advisory
Services. Investigations willbe conducted with an appropriate level of confidentiality,and

with respecttothe requirements of any legislation orapplicable collective or other
agreementsin effect at the time of the alleged wrongdoing.

3. Commitmentto protection of those who make a good faith disclosure of wrongdoing or
irregularity

a.

KPUwill make all reasonable efforts to keep the details of agood faith disclosure confidential,
andshall protect the identity of the person making the good faithdisclosure to the

extent possible underlegislation, regulation, University policy,and collective agreements

in effectatthe time of the disclosure.

KPUwill nottolerateany reprisal, either direct orindirect, againstanyone who, in good faith,
discloses suspected wrongdoing orirregularity, and the University willinvestigate and take all
appropriate steps to addressall allegations of reprisal.

Any person who knowinglymakes an allegation of wrongdoing orirregularity whichis false,
frivolous, vexatious, or malicious willbe subject to disciplinary action up to and including
terminationas appropriate.

4. Commitmentto protectthe person beinginvestigated

a.

All personsinvolvedin allegations of wrongdoing orirregularity willbe treatedfairly and
impartially and will maintainthe rights, privilegesand protections affordedto them through
applicablelegislation, University policies, and collective agreements in effect at the time of
the allegedwrongdoing.

Aninnocentrespondentorarespondent who commits aninnocentviolationshallnotbe
subjecttoretaliation ordiscipline,and the University shall take all reasonable stepsto
protect the position, reputation, privacy, and confidentiality of such respondents.

Where facts gathered during the investigation provide areasonableindicationindieate-that
19 PolicyNo.HR24




awrongdoingorirregularity has Hkely-occurred, Ary-persennamedinadiselosure the
respondent(s) will be given an opportunity to respond to the allegations of wrongdoing or
irregularity. The respondent(s) will subsequently be advised of the general outcome of the

investigation.

5. Confidentiality of information collected in relation to investigations of disclosures
a. Information collectedduring the course of aninvestigation of adisclosure of alleged
wrongdoing will be kept confidential to the extent possible under legislation, regulation,
University policy,and collective agreements in effect at the time of the disclosure.

6. Results of investigation of disclosures of allegedwrongdoing orirregularity
a. Theresultsof the investigationconducted under thisPolicy will be presentedin a written
report to senior University officials as appropriate, the President apprevedby-thePresidentand
presentedtethe Chair of theFinaneeand-AuditCommittee of the Board of Governors.
b. Theindividual makingthe disclosure will be advised of the general outcome resutts of the
investigation by the-President, orappropriatevice-president, orassociate vice-president of

Human Resources. Thisis a confidential communication.
c. Ifas aresultoftheinvestigation, thereis sufficientevidencethata wrongdoingor

irregularity may have occurred, Aany individual(s) named in thedisclosure will be advised of
the results of the investigation by the- President,orappropriate vice-president, orassociate

vice-president of Human Resources.

&d. Anyresultingactions willnormally be determined by the President on the advice of senior
University officials. Should that not be the appropriate body, then the Finraneeand-Audit
Committee of the Board of Governors willmake the determination. Relevantinformation

may be turned overto law enforcement authorities in circumstances wherethatactionis
deemedto be appropriate.

7. Compliance with the Protected Disclosure Policy
a. The PresidentDirector, Business Performance and Advisory Services is responsible for
monitoring compliance with the ProtectedDisclosure Policy and reportingany breaches to the
Chair of the Firaneeand-Audit Committee of the Board of Governors.

D. DEFINITIONS

Refertothe related Procedures documentfor definitionswhich willenhance thereader’s
interpretationof this Policy.

E. RELATED POLICIES & LEGISLATION

Employee Code of Conduct

BP5 Use of University Property Policy / Procedures

ER9 Political Fundraising Expenses Policy

HR1 Conflict of Interest Policy / Procedures

HR21 Respectful Workplace Policy / Procedures

IM2 Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Policy

IM3 Information and Educational Technology Usage Policy / Procedures

IM4 Confidentiality Policy/ Procedures

PolicyNo.HR24

20



RS2 Integrity in Research and Scholarship Policy / Procedures

F. RELATED PROCEDURES

Referto HR24 Protected Disclosure Procedures

PolicyNo.HR24

21



Policy History

! Policy No.
HR24

KPU KWANTLEN POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY Approving Jurisdiction:
Board of Governors

Administrative Responsibility:
President

Effective Date:
November 19,2014

Protected Disclosure
Procedure

A. DEFINITIONS

1. Allegations: reports orassertions made about the behaviour of anindividual orindividuals that
have notbeen proven.

2. Appropriate supervisor orvice-president: usuallythe appropriate supervisoris the personin
charge of the unitin which the employee worksorin which the behaviour of concern
occurred/isoccurring. Forfaculty, thisisusually the dean of the Faculty. The appropriate vice-
presidentis the senior University official with overall responsibility for the area or whomever
the President may designateas equivalent.

3. Authorized activity: any event, project, deliveryof educational content, or other activity,
regardless of location, which has been sanctioned by a University official.

4. Bad faith disclosure orreport: information provided which the discloser knows, orshould
reasonably have known, isfalse, and/oris based on inadequate evidence, and/orisintended to
cause harm to an individualand/orto the University.

5. Confidentiality: heldinastate of trust; notdisclosed to any person not entitled to have the
information.

6. Conflict of commitment: a KPU employee engagesin non-Universityactivities that are
sufficiently substantial ordemanding of the employee’s time, energy, and attention such that
the discharge of the employee’s responsibilities to the University is adversely affected.

7. Conflictof interest: any situation when a KPU employee has, or could be perceived by a
reasonable person as having, a personal or private interest sufficientto cause areasonable
personto question whetherthe employee is, or could be, influenced in the objective exercise of
his/herdutiesto KPU; and/or where the activities of a KPUemployee have the intention or
effect of advancing his/her own interests, orthose of a related party in away that may be
detrimental, or potentially detrimental, to the normal operations, the integrity, orthe
fundamental mission of KPU; and/orderiving personal benefit from an action or decision made

Procedure No. HR24

22




inthe course of the employee’s execution of his/her normal job duties. Conflict of interest may
apply tosituations wherethere is actual, potential oran appearance of conflict of interest.

8. Disclosure:any written submission of information reporting alleged misconduct, wrongdoing, or
irregularityin an acceptable form outlined in the Protected Disclosure Policy to the appropriate
University official; adiscloseris one who makes adisclosure.

9. Duty of loyalty to the University: always respecting the principle of academicfreedom, akKPU
employee is expectedto act in the bestinterestsof the University in any work-related situation
or any situation which could reflect upon the University.

10. Ethical conduct: activitiesof the University are conducted honestly, free from any conflict of
interestorcommitment.

11. Good-faith disclosure orreport: information provided whichis based on the discloser’s best
understanding of the situation, and/oris based on adequate evidence, and is made in the best
interests of the University.

12. Impartial, impartiality: disinterested, independent behaviourthatisfree of favouritismand
prejudice; treating all parties with the same consideration.

13. Innocent respondent: a person whoisnamedinadisclosure as having committedsome
wrongdoing andis found, oninvestigation, to be innocent of the charges, orwho did not know
or could not reasonably be expected to know that his/heractivity constituted wrongdoing (an
innocentviolation).

14. Irregularity: an activity or potential activitythat disregards University regulations, policies or
procedures, internal controls, standards of good professional practice, law, orany other
instance of misconduct or unethical behaviour.

15. Members of the University community: employees, including those hiredon casual service and
other contracts, students, members of the Board of Governors, volunteers, independent
contractors who provide servicesto KPU, alumni, members of the Foundation Board, suppliers,
post-doctoral fellows, visiting academics, professors,and administrators emeriti.

16. Records: books, documents, maps, letters, memos, meeting agendas and minutes, papers,
photos, reports, databases,and any other device on which informationis recorded or stored by
graphic, electronic, mechanical or other means.

17. Related party: a KPU employee’simmediatefamily (e.g., spouse, partner, parent, child, or
sibling), or person livinginthe same household, any other personwith whom the KPU employee
shares a financial interest, either directly orindirectly, orany entity in which the KPUemployee
has an ownership interest of greaterthan 5%.

18. Reprisal, eitherdirect or indirect: any action taken by the University oramember of the
University community againstanother member of the University communitythatadversely
affects the status orwell-being of the latter. Thisincludes, butis notlimited to, disciplinary

Procedure No. HR24

23



action, termination, adversely affecting employment conditions, a threat to do any of the above;
threatening, intimidating or coercing, discriminating, or retaliating in any manner that affects
academicstanding, grades, enrolment status orany otherrights, opportunities, or privileges of
such person or otherwise disadvantages the individual or denies thatindividual a benefit.

19. Reputation: the overall quality orcharacteras seenorjudged by peoplein general; placein
publicesteemorregard.

20. Respondent: anindividual againstwhom an allegation of wrongdoing, and/orirregularor
unethical activity has beenmade.

21. Student: A KPU studentis defined asanindividual whois registered in credit courses or has
commenced studies in non-credit courses and has maintained his/her eligibility to register.

22. University: in this policy, University refers to Kwantlen Polytechnic University (KPU).

23. University official: includesbutis not limited to a manager, supervisor, dean, director, vice-
president, or President or equivalent as designated by the President.

24. Wrongdoing: any act of commission oromissionin the context of Universityactivities thatis
dishonest, unethical, irregular, or appears to involve conflict of interest or commitment, abuse
of publictrust, oris potentially unlawful, dangerous to any person, orinjurious to KPU’s
interests. Wrongdoingincludes, butis notlimitedto, any gross financial misconduct, breach of
University policy, and/or violationof legal or regulatory requirementincluding theft, fraud or
misappropriation of University assets; destruction, removal or concealment of University
records or property, forgery, falsification of university documents; and/or making false claims or
statements. Wrongdoingalsoincludes obstructingaperson’s right to disclose wrongdoing as
outlinedinthe Protected Disclosure Policy and any reprisals for reporting wrongdoing as
outlinedinthe Protected Disclosure Policy.

B. PROCEDURES

See AppendixA: Response to a Protected Disclosure: Schedule of Process Steps

1. ADVICEREGARDING DISCLOSURE OF SUSPECTED WRONGDOING OR IRREGULARITY UNDER THIS

POLICY

a. Anycurrentorformermemberof the University community whois unsureif asituation
involving the University is one that should be reported using the procedures of the
Protected Disclosure Policy, orany other KPU policy, shall seek guidance from his/her
supervisor, the nextlevel supervisor, orany Universityofficial. Itis the responsibility of the
person consulted to seek out and provide the best advice s/heis able to the member of the
University community.

Procedure No. HR24

24



2. PROCEDURES FOR DISCLOSURE UNDER THISPOLICY
a. Anycurrentor formermember of the University community who observes or becomesaware
of conductthey reasonably believe constitutes wrongdoing orirregularity is encouraged to
make a disclosure in writing as soon as possible afterthe discloser becomes aware of the
situation, providing as much detail as possibleto facilitate thorough investigation. Information
provided anonymously will not be acted upon unless sufficient detailis provided by the
discloserandthe informationisindependentlysubstantiated.

b. Recognizingthatcircumstanceswill influence how aperson chooses todisclose suspected
wrongdoingorirregularity, KPU provides four (4) different options:

i. Employees are encouraged to make theirdisclosureto theirappropriatesupervisor,
studentsand other persons connected to KPUare encouraged to make their
disclosure to any University official.

ii. Ifthe alleged wrongdoing should involve asupervisor, the disclosure may be made to
the nextappropriate supervisory level, orto a vice-president, or to the Office of the
President.

iii. Shouldthe alleged wrongdoinginvolvethe President orvice presidents, the disclosure
may be made to the Chair of Audit Committee of the Board of Governors.

iv. Disclosuresmay alsobe made tothe confidential external serviceretained by KPUto
receive such disclosures. (KPU Listens)

c. Where a University official receivesadisclosure of alleged wrongdoing orirregularity,
which meets the criteria of this policy, the related information isto be provided to the
Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services. The Director, Business
Performance and Advisory Services will also receive details of any allegations disclosed to
the Audit Committee, ordisclosed through the confidential external service.

d. Regardlessof the optionchosen to disclose suspectedwrongdoing at, or connected to, the
University, KPUwill properly investigate the disclosure and provide protection to any
member of the University community whomakes such adisclosure.

e. Alldisclosures madeunder this policy, regardless of the option chosenfordisclosure, will be
logged as soon as they are received on asingle tracking system, and willbe reported by the
Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services tothe Audit Committee of the Board
of Governorsduringall Committee meetings.

f.  KPU expectsthatall disclosures willbe made in good faith:i.e., they will be based on the
discloser’s best understanding of the situation and be made inthe bestinterests of the
University.

g. Anysupervisororother University official who does not forward a disclosure of wrongdoing
orirregularity to the Director, BusinessPerformance and AdvisoryServices within five (5)
working days of receivingit will be subjectto disciplinaryaction up toandincluding
termination asappropriate.

h. Anypersonwho knowingly makes abad faith disclosure:i.e.,the reportisfalse, frivolous,
vexatious, or malicious, will be subject to disciplinary action up to and including termination
as appropriate.

3. PROCEDURES FOR INVESTIGATION OF DISCLOSURE UNDERTHIS POLICY
a. Whenthe Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services receives adisclosure of

wrongdoing orirregularity, the Director or designate is responsibleforbeginning a
25 Procedure No. HR24


http://www.kpu.ca/bpas/listen

preliminary review of the disclosure within 5 days of receipt of the disclosure, possibly
including discussions with the person making the disclosure, and determiningif there are
reasonable groundsto warrantaninvestigation. If, upon completion of the preliminary
review, the Director determines that an investigation is warranted it will be initiated as
soon as possible.

b. The Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services may decide not to proceed
with an investigation under this policy orto stop an investigation atanytime when:

i. Thedisclosure does not provide sufficient information to conduct a thorough
investigation;

ii. Thedisclosure is more appropriatelydealt with through another mechanism, policy,
or procedure;

iii. Itisdeterminedthatthe disclosurewasnotmade ingoodfaith, and/ or, on the basis
of reasonablebelief, is frivolous, vexatious,and/or malicious;

iv. Othervalidreason.

c. Investigations of disclosures of alleged wrongdoing orirregularity willbe overseen and
coordinated by the Director, Business Performance and AdvisoryServices. .

d. The University shalltake all appropriate action to carefully, fully, and impartially investigate
disclosures of alleged wrongdoing orirregularity.

e. The Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services, ordesignate, will respondto the
discloserwithinten (10) working days of receivingthe disclosureto acknowledgethe
disclosure and explain the investigation process and likely timeframe.

f. Incircumstances where eitherthe discloser orthe person whoisalleged to have committed
the wrongdoinginvolves both the Universityand any affiliated or associated entity, the
President willcommunicate with directors of the affiliated or associated entity to determine
how to proceed with any investigation if deemed necessary.

g. Investigations will be completed as quickly as possible, preferably within three (3) calendar
months of the appointment of the investigators, and will be conducted in accordance with
the requirements of any legislation, or applicable collective or other agreements in effect at
the time of the investigation. The investigatorsmay use the services of appropriate
professionals should this seem advisable.

h. Theinvestigators will have access to all relevant University premises and records.
Investigators are entitledto request a confidential meeting with any member of the
University community who may have knowledge of the matter. Allmembers of the
University community are expected to provide full cooperation with the investigators
subjectonlytolegal rightsincluding those underrelevant collective or otheragreementsin
effect atthe time of the investigation. No person, knowing thatinformation, adocument,
record, or article is likely to be relevant to an investigation, shall

i.  Destroy, mutilate oralterthe document, record orarticle;
ii. Falsify an existingdocument or create afalse documentorrecord;
iii.  Knowingly make afalse or misleading statement;
iv. Conceal orwithhold information, adocument, record, orarticle;
V. Direct, counsel, or cause, inany manner, another personto do anything mentioned
above (i—iv).
i.  Anypersonwhoknowingly impedes the investigation of adisclosure of wrongdoing will be
26 Procedure No. HR24



subjecttodisciplinary action up to and including termination as appropriate.

Investigations will be conducted with an appropriate level of confidentiality:i.e.,details and
results will not be discussed with or disclosedto anyone who does not have alegitimate
needto know.

PROCEDURESTO PROTECT THOSE WHO MAKE A GOOD FAITH DISCLOSURE

a.

KPU will make all reasonable effortsto keep the details of agood faith disclosure
confidential, and shall protect the identity of the person making the good faith disclosure to
the extent possible under legislation, regulation, University policy, and collective
agreements in effect at the time of the disclosure.

KPU will nottolerate any reprisal, either direct orindirect, againstanyonewho, in good
faith, discloses suspected wrongdoing, and the University will investigate and take all
appropriate stepsto address all allegations of reprisal.

Any person who experiences harassment, threats, retaliation, or discrimination as a result of
makinga disclosure of wrongdoingin the context of this policy should immediately inform
any senior University official orthe Chair of Audit Committee of the Board of Governors.
The University recognizes that making disclosures of wrongdoing can be stressfuland
encourages employees who wish to do so to contact the Employee Assistance Program
through which they can confidentially access external counseling services.

PROCEDURESTO PROTECT THE PERSON BEING INVESTIGATED

a.

All persons named in or affected by adisclosure will be treated fairlyand consistently
regardless of their positionorthe number of years employed by the University, and all
reasonablesteps willbe taken to protect theiridentity. They willmaintain the rights,
privileges and protections afforded to them through applicable legislation, University
policies, and collective agreements in effect at the time of the disclosure.

Where facts gathered during the investigation provide a reasonableindication that
wrongdoingoranirregularity has occurred, the respondent(s) will be given afull
opportunity torespondin writing to the allegations and to meet with the investigators.
The respondent(s)willsubsequently be advised of the general outcome of the
investigation.

Aninnocentrespondentora respondent who commits aninnocentviolation shallnot be
subject toretaliation ordiscipline, and the Universityshalltake all reasonablestepsto
protect the position, reputation, privacy, and confidentiality of such respondents.

PROCEDURES TO PROTECT THE CONFIDENTIALITY OF INFORMATION COLLECTED IN RELATION
TO INVESTIGATIONS OF DISCLOSURES

d.

Information collected during the course of an investigation of adisclosure of alleged
wrongdoing will be kept confidential to the extent possible under legislation, regulation,
University policy, and collective agreements in effect at the time of the disclosure.

Details orresults of aninvestigationwill not be disclosed to or discussed with anyone other
than those who have alegitimate need to know.

PROCEDURES FOR REPORTING THE RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION OF DISCLOSURES

Procedure No. HR24

27



a. Followingcareful deliberations by the investigators, the resultsand recommendations of
the investigation will be presentedin a written report, tosenior University officials as
appropriate, the President and to the Chair of the Audit Committee of the Board of
Governors. This will take place withinfour (4) months of receipt of the disclosure by the
Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services. If extraordinary circumstances
make it necessary, aninterimreport may be provided that explains the need foradditional
time.

b. Wherethereissufficient evidence that wrongdoing oranirregularity may have occurred,
the Officeof the President, or appropriate vice-president, or associate vice-president of
Human Resources will provide to the respondent(s) writtensummary of the resultsof the
investigation. The respondent(s) have fifteen (15) working days to provide a written
response to the written summary. Thisresponse will be sharedwith the Director, Business
Performance and Advisory Services, appropriate senior University officials and the
President.

¢. Anyactionsarising from the investigation willnormallybe determinedby the President on
the advice of senior University officials. Shouldcircumstances be such thatthisis notthe
appropriate body, then the Audit Committee of the Board of Governors will makethe
determination. Relevantinformationmay be turned overto law enforcement authorities
in circumstances where that action is deemed to be appropriate.

d. Theindividual makingthe disclosure will be advisedof the general outcome of the
investigation by the Office of the President, orappropriate vice-president, orassociate
vice-president of Human Resources afterany resulting disciplinary action has been
determined. This communication is confidential.

8. PROCEDURES FOR ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITHTHE PROTECTED DISCLOSURE POLICY

a. Asummaryreportofall disclosures made underthis policy, which will include the number,
nature, and dispositionof each one, will be reported to the Audit Committee of the Board
of Governors by the Director, Business Performance and AdvisoryServices during Audit
Committee meetings.

b. The Director, Business Performance and Advisory Servicesis responsible for monitoring
compliance with this policy and reportingany breachestothe Chairof the Audit
Committee of the Board of Governors.

C. RELATED POLICY

See Protected Disclosure Policy forrelated polices and legislation.

Procedure No. HR24

28



APPENDIXA:RESPONSE TO A PROTECTED DISCLOSURE: SCHEDULE OF

PROCESS STEPS

Maximum Time
Allowed

Action

5 Working Days

Where a University official receives adisclosure of alleged
wrongdoing orirregularity, which meets the criteria of the
policy, the related informationis to be providedto the
Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services.

Day 1

The Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services
receives protected disclosure; logsit on tracking system

Working Day 5

The Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services,
initiates a preliminary review OR refers disclosurefor disposition
by more appropriate mechanism.

Working Day 10

The Director, Business Performance and Advisory
Services, ordesignate, contacts discloserto
acknowledge receiptand advise of the investigative
process, OR inform that the disclosure will be reviewed
undera more appropriate mechanism.

Working Day 20

Based on the results of the preliminary review, the Director,
Business Performance and AdvisoryServices initiates an
investigation ORinforms eitherthe appropriatevice president,
associate vice president of Human Resources or President that
there are insufficient grounds to take any action.

Three calendar months after
the disclosure is received.

Investigationis completed; if circumstances require,
investigators havethe option to request additional time

Four calendar months after
the disclosure is received

. A writtenreportdescribingthe results of the

investigation is presented to Senior University Officialsas

appropriate, the President and to the Chair of the Audit

Committee of the Board of Governors

= Where thereis sufficient evidence that wrongdoing or
irregularities may have occurred, asummary reportis
providedto the respondent by the President, or
appropriate vice president, orthe associate vice president]
of Human Resources.

Procedure No. HR24
29



Fifteenworking days after
receivingresults of the
investigation

Respondent(s) provides written response to the allegations

Within areasonable period;
withoutundue delay

Any actionsresulting will be effected

Once action hasbeen taken

The President or appropriate vice-president, orassociate vice
president of Human Resourceswilladvise the individual making
the disclosure of the general outcome of the investigation.

Procedure No. HR24

30



Policy History

! Policy No.
HR24

KPU KWANTLEN POLYTECHNIC UNIVERSITY Approving Jurisdiction:
Board of Governors

Administrative Responsibility:
President

Effective Date:
November 19,2014

Protected Disclosure
Procedure

A. DEFINITIONS

1. Allegations: reports orassertions made about the behaviour of anindividual orindividuals that
have notbeen proven.

2. Appropriate supervisor orvice-president: usuallythe appropriate supervisoris the personin
charge of the unitin which the employee worksorin which the behaviour of concern
occurred/isoccurring. Forfaculty, thisis usually the dean of the Faculty. The appropriate vice-
presidentis the senior University official with overallresponsibility for the area or whomever
the President may designateas equivalent.

3. Authorized activity: any event, project, delivery of educational content, or otheractivity,
regardless of location, which has been sanctioned by a University official.

4. Bad faith disclosure orreport: information provided which the discloser knows, orshould
reasonably have known, is false, and/oris based oninadequate evidence, and/orisintended to
cause harm to an individualand/orto the University.

5. Confidentiality: heldinastate of trust; notdisclosed to any person not entitled to have the
information.

6. Conflictof commitment: a KPU employee engagesin non-Universityactivities that are
sufficiently substantial ordemanding of the employee’s time, energy, and attention such that
the discharge of the employee’s responsibilities to the University is adversely affected.

7. Conflictof interest: any situation when a KPU employee has, or could be perceived by a
reasonable person as having, a personal or private interest sufficient to cause areasonable
personto question whetherthe employee is, or could be, influenced in the objective exercise of
his/herdutiesto KPU; and/or where the activities of a KPUemployee have the intention or
effect of advancing his/her own interests, orthose of a related party in away that may be
detrimental, or potentially detrimental, to the normal operations, the integrity, orthe
fundamental mission of KPU; and/orderiving personal benefit from an action or decision made

Procedure No. HR24

31




inthe course of the employee’s execution of his/her normal job duties. Conflict of interest may
apply tosituations wherethere is actual, potential oran appearance of conflict of interest.

8. Disclosure:any written submission of information reporting alleged misconduct, wrongdoing, or
irregularityin an acceptable form outlined in the Protected Disclosure Policy to the appropriate
University official; adiscloseris one who makes adisclosure.

9. Duty of loyalty to the University: always respecting the principle of academicfreedom, akKPU
employee is expectedto act in the bestinterestsof the University in any work-related situation
or any situation which could reflect upon the University.

10. Ethical conduct: activitiesof the University are conducted honestly, free from any conflict of
interestorcommitment.

11. Good-faith disclosure orreport: information provided whichis based on the discloser’s best
understanding of the situation, and/oris based on adequate evidence, andis made in the best
interests of the University.

12. Impartial, impartiality: disinterested, independent behaviourthatisfree of favouritismand
prejudice; treating all parties with the same consideration.

13. Innocent respondent: a person whoisnamedinadisclosure as having committedsome
wrongdoing andis found, oninvestigation, to be innocent of the charges, orwho did not know
or could not reasonably be expected to know that his/her activity constituted wrongdoing (an
innocentviolation).

14. Irregularity: an activity or potential activitythat disregards University regulations, policies or
procedures, internal controls, standards of good professional practice, law, orany other
instance of misconduct or unethical behaviour.

15. Members of the University community: employees, including those hiredon casual service and
other contracts, students, members of the Board of Governors, volunteers, independent
contractors who provide servicesto KPU, alumni, members of the Foundation Board, suppliers,
post-doctoral fellows, visiting academics, professors,and administrators emeriti.

16. Records: books, documents, maps, letters, memos, meeting agendas and minutes, papers,
photos, reports, databases,and any other device on which informationis recorded or stored by
graphic, electronic, mechanical or other means.

17. Related party: a KPU employee’simmediatefamily (e.g., spouse, partner, parent, child, or
sibling), or person livinginthe same household, any other personwith whom the KPU employee
shares a financial interest, either directly orindirectly, orany entity in which the KPUemployee
has an ownership interest of greaterthan 5%.

18. Reprisal, eitherdirect or indirect: any action taken by the University oramember of the
University community againstanother member of the University communitythatadversely
affects the status orwell-being of the latter. Thisincludes, butis notlimited to, disciplinary

Procedure No. HR24

32



action, termination, adversely affecting employment conditions, a threat to do any of the above;
threatening, intimidating or coercing, discriminating, or retaliating in any manner that affects
academicstanding, grades, enrolment status orany otherrights, opportunities, or privileges of
such person or otherwise disadvantages the individual or denies thatindividual a benefit.

19. Reputation: the overall quality orcharacteras seenorjudged by peoplein general; placein
publicesteemorregard.

20. Respondent: anindividual againstwhom an allegation of wrongdoing, and/orirregular or
unethical activity has beenmade.

21. Student: A KPU studentis defined asanindividual whois registered in credit courses or has
commenced studies in non-credit courses and has maintained his/her eligibility to register.

22. University: in this policy, University refers to Kwantlen Polytechnic University (KPU).

23. University official: includesbutis not limited to amanager, supervisor, dean, director, vice-
president, or President or equivalent as designated by the President.

24. Wrongdoing: any act of commission oromissionin the context of Universityactivities thatis
dishonest, unethical, irregular, or appears to involve conflict of interest or commitment, abuse
of publictrust, oris potentially unlawful, dangerous toany person, orinjurious to KPU’s
interests. Wrongdoingincludes, butis notlimitedto, any gross financial misconduct, breach of
University policy, and/or violationof legal or regulatory requirementincluding theft, fraud or
misappropriation of University assets; destruction, removal or concealment of University
records or property, forgery, falsification of university documents; and/or making false claims or
statements. Wrongdoingalsoincludes obstructinga person’srightto disclose wrongdoing as
outlinedinthe Protected Disclosure Policy and any reprisals for reporting wrongdoing as
outlinedinthe Protected Disclosure Policy.

B. PROCEDURES

See AppendixA: Response to a Protected Disclosure: Schedule of Process Steps

25:1. ADVICEREGARDING DISCLOSURE OF SUSPECTED WRONGDOING ORIRREGULARITY
UNDER THIS POLICY
a. Anycurrentor formermemberof the University community whois unsureif asituation
involving the University is one that should be reported using the procedures of the
Protected Disclosure Policy, orany other KPU policy, shall seek guidance from his/her
supervisor, the nextlevel supervisor, orany Universityofficial. Itis the responsibility of the
person consulted to seek out and provide the best advice s/heis able to the member of the

University community.

Procedure No. HR24

33



26:2.

PROCEDURES FOR DISCLOSURE UNDER THIS POLICY

Any currentor former member of the University community who observes or becomesaware
of conduct they reasonably believe constitutes wrongdoing orirregularity is encouraged to
make a disclosure in writing as soon as possible afterthe discloser becomes aware of the
situation, providing as much detail as possibleto facilitate thorough investigation. Information
provided anonymously will not be acted upon unless sufficient detailis provided by the
discloserandthe informationisindependentlysubstantiated.

b. Recognizingthatcircumstanceswill influence how aperson chooses todisclose suspected

C.

wrongdoingorirregularity, KPU provides four (4) different options:

i. Employeesare encouraged to make theirdisclosureto theirappropriate
supervisor;; studentsand otherpersons connected to KPUare encouraged to make
their disclosureto any University official.

ii. Ifthe alleged wrongdoing should involve asupervisor, the disclosure may be made to
the nextappropriate supervisory level, orto a vice-president, orto the Office of the
President.

iii. Shouldthe alleged wrongdoinginvolve the President orvice presidents, the disclosure
may be made to the Chair of theFiraneeand-Audit Committee of the Board of
Governors.

iv. Disclosuresmay also be made to the confidential external service retained by KPUto
receive such disclosures. (KPU Listens)

Where a University official receives a disclosure of alleged wrongdoing orirregularity,

which meets the criteria of this policy, the related information is to be provided to the
Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services. The Director, Business

Performance and Advisory Services will also receive details of any allegations disclosed to
the Audit Committee, ordisclosed through the confidential external service.

&d. Regardless of the optionchosen to disclose suspectedwrongdoing at, or connected to, the

University, KPUwill properly investigate the disclosure and provide protection to any
member of the University community whomakes such adisclosure.

e-e.All disclosures made under this policy, regardless of the option chosenfordisclosure, will be

logged as soon as they are received on asingle tracking system, and will be reported
guarterhy by the Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services Presidenttothe
Chairofthe Firaneeand-Audit Committee of the Board of Governors during all Committee

meetings.

ef. KPU expects thatall disclosures willbe made in good faith:i.e., they will be based on the

discloser’s best understanding of the situation and be made in the bestinterests of the
University.

fzg. Any supervisor or other University official who does not forward a disclosure of wrongdoing

orirregularity to the Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services Sfficeofthe-
President within five (5) working days of receiving it will be subjectto disciplinary action up
to andincluding termination as appropriate.

£-h.Any person who knowingly makes a bad faith disclosure:i.e.,the reportisfalse, frivolous,

vexatious, or malicious, willbe subject to disciplinary action up to and including termination
as appropriate.

Procedure No. HR24
34


http://www.kpu.ca/bpas/listen

2753.

PROCEDURES FOR INVESTIGATION OF DISCLOSURE UNDER THIS POLICY
When the Sffice-efthe-President Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services

receivesadisclosure of wrongdoing orirregularity, the Director-President or designateis

responsible for eerduetingbeginning a preliminary review of the disclosure within 5 days of

receipt of the disclosure, possiblyincluding discussions withthe personmakingthe

disclosure, and determining if there are reasonable grounds to warrant an investigation.

If, upon completion of the preliminary review, the PresidentDirector determines that an

investigation is warranted it will be initiatedas soon as possible.andre-merethanfive{5+
o forthodi . ved.

The Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services Presidentmay decide not to

proceed with aninvestigation underthis policy orto stop an investigation atanytime
when:

1. The disclosure does not provide sufficient information to conduct a thorough
investigation;

Hili.  Thedisclosure is more appropriatelydealt with through another mechanism,
policy, or procedure;

bwdiii.  Itisdeterminedthatthe disclosure was not made in good faith, and/ or, on the
basis of reasonablebelief,is frivolous, vexatious, and/or malicious;
WiV, Othervalid reason.
Investigations of disclosures of alleged wrongdoing orirregularitywillbe overseen and
coordinated by the Director, Business Performance and AdvisoryServices. Office ofthe

The University shalltake all appropriate action to carefully, fully, and impartially investigate
disclosures of alleged wrongdoing or irregularity.

The Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services, or designate, Presidertwill
respondtothe discloser within ten (10) working days of receiving the disclosureto
acknowledge the disclosure and explain the investigation processpreeeduresand likely
timeframe.

In circumstances where eitherthe discloser or the person whois alleged to have committed
the wrongdoinginvolves both the Universityand any affiliated orassociated entity, the
President will communicate with directors of the affiliated orassociated entity to determine
how to proceed with any investigation if deemed necessary.

Investigations will be completed as quickly as possible, preferably within three (3) calendar
months of the appointment of the investigators, and will be conducted in accordance with
the requirements of any legislation, or applicable collective or otheragreementsin effect at
the time of the investigation. The investigatorsmay use the services of appropriate
professionals should this seem advisable.

The investigators will have access to all relevant University premises and records.
Investigators are entitledto requesta confidential meeting with any member of the

University community who may have knowledge of the matter. Allmembers of the
35 Procedure No. HR24



University community are expected to provide full cooperation with the investigators
subjectonlytolegal rightsincluding those underrelevant collective or other agreementsin
effectatthe time of the investigation. No person, knowing thatinformation, adocument,
record, or article islikely to be relevant to aninvestigation, shall
i. Destroy, mutilate oralterthe document, record orarticle;
ii. Falsify an existing document or create a false document orrecord;
iii.  Knowingly make afalse or misleading statement;
iv. Conceal orwithhold information, adocument, record, orarticle;
V. Direct, counsel, or cause, in any manner, another personto do anything mentioned
above (i—iv).
i. Anypersonwhoknowinglyimpedesthe investigation of adisclosure of wrongdoing will be
subjecttodisciplinary action up to and including termination as appropriate.
J. Investigations will be conducted with an appropriate level of confidentiality:i.e., details and
results will not be discussed with or disclosedto anyone who does not have alegitimate
needtoknow.

284, PROCEDURESTO PROTECT THOSE WHO MAKE A GOOD FAITH DISCLOSURE

a. KPUwill make all reasonable effortsto keep the details of agood faith disclosure
confidential, and shall protect the identity of the person making the good faith disclosure to
the extent possible under legislation, regulation, University policy, and collective
agreementsin effectatthe time of the disclosure.

b. KPUwill nottolerate any reprisal, eitherdirect orindirect, againstanyonewho, in good
faith, discloses suspected wrongdoing, and the University will investigate and take all
appropriate stepstoaddress all allegations of reprisal.

c. Anypersonwho experiences harassment, threats, retaliation, or discrimination as a result of
making a disclosure of wrongdoingin the context of this policy should immediately inform
any senior University official or the Chair of the-Finaneeand-Audit Committee of the Board
of Governors.

d. The University recognizes that making disclosures of wrongdoing can be stressfuland
encourages employees who wish to do so to contact the Employee Assistance Program
through which they can confidentially access external counseling services.

29:5. PROCEDURES TO PROTECT THE PERSON BEING INVESTIGATED
a. Allpersonsnamedin oraffected by adisclosure will be treated fairlyand consistently
regardless of their positionorthe number of years employed by the University, and all
reasonablesteps willbe taken to protect theiridentity. They willmaintain the rights,
privileges and protections afforded to them through applicable legislation, University
policies, and collective agreements in effect at the time of the disclosure.
b. Where facts gathered during the investigation iadicateprovide areasonableindication

that wrongdoingoranirregularity has lkebroccurred, Arypersennamedinoraffected
by-a-disclosure-witlbeinformedeofthe factsallegedand- the respondent(s) will be given
a full opportunity torespondin writing to the allegations and to meet with the
investigators.The respondent(s) will subsequently be advised of the general outcome of

the investigation.

c. Aninnocentrespondentora respondentwhocommitsaninnocentviolation shallnotbe
Procedure No. HR24
36




subjecttoretaliation ordiscipline, and the Universityshall take all reasonable stepsto
protect the position, reputation, privacy, and confidentiality of such respondents.

30:6. PROCEDURESTO PROTECT THE CONFIDENTIALITY OF INFORMATION COLLECTEDIN

RELATION TO INVESTIGATIONS OF DISCLOSURES

a. Information collected duringthe course of aninvestigation of adisclosure of alleged
wrongdoing will be kept confidential to the extent possible under legislation, regulation,
University policy, and collective agreements in effect at the time of the disclosure.

b. Detailsorresults of aninvestigationwillnot be disclosed to or discussed with anyone other
than those who have alegitimate need to know.

31.7. PROCEDURES FOR REPORTING THE RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION OF DISCLOSURES
a. Following careful deliberations by the investigators, the resultsand recommendations of

the investigation will be presentedin a written report, apprevedby-thePresident-to senior
University officials as appropriate, the President and to the FiraneeandChair of the -Audit

Committee of the Board of Governors. This will take place within four (4) months of
receipt of the disclosure by the Sffice-efthePresidentDirector, Business Performance and
Advisory Services. If extraordinary circumstances make it necessary, aninterim report
may be provided thatexplains the need foradditional time.

a-b. Where there is sufficient evidence that wrongdoing or an irregularity may have occurred,

Fhethe Office of the President, or appropriate vice-president, or associate vice-president of

Human Resources will provide to the respondent(s) writtensummarynetiee of the results of
theinvestigation. The respondent(s) have fifteen (15) working days to provide awritten
response tothe written summaryrepert. This response will alse-be shared withsentte the
Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services, appropriate senior University
officials and the President. EhaireftheFinanceandAuditCommitteeoftheBoardof
Goevernors.

b-c. Anyactionsarising fromthe investigation willnormallybe determinedby the President on

the advice of senior University officials. Shouldcircumstances be such thatthisisnotthe
appropriate body, then the Finaneeand-Audit Committee of the Board of Governors will
make the determination. Relevantinformation may be turned overto law enforcement
authoritiesin circumstances wherethatactionis deemedto be appropriate.

e:d. The individual making the disclosure will be advised of the general outcome resutts of the

investigation by the Office of the President, orappropriate vice-president, orassociate
vice-president of Human Resources afterany resulting disciplinary action has been

determined. This communication is confidential.

32.8. PROCEDURES FOR ENSURING COMPLIANCE WITHTHE PROTECTED DISCLOSURE POLICY
a. Asummaryreportof all disclosures made underthis policy, which will include the number,
nature, and dispositionof each one, will be reported to the ChaireftheFinanceandAudit
Committee of the Board of Governors by the Director, Business Performance and Advisory
Services President during Audit Committee meetingseverythree{3Hmonths.
b. The Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services Presidentis responsiblefor
monitoring compliance with this policy and reportingany breachestothe Chairofthe

Procedure No. HR24

37



FEinaneeand-Audit Committee of the Board of Governors.

B.C.RELATED POLICY

See Protected Disclosure Policy for related polices and legislation.

Procedure No. HR24
38



APPENDIXA:RESPONSE TO A PROTECTED DISCLOSURE: SCHEDULE OF
PROCESS STEPS

Maximum Time
Allowed
5 Working Days Where a University official receives a disclosure of alleged
wrongdoingorirregularity, which meets the criteria of the
policy, the related informationis to be providedto the
Director, Business Performance and Advisory Services.

Action

Day 1 The President Director, Business Performanceand Advisory
Servicesreceives protected disclosure; logs it on tracking
system

Working Day 5 The Director, Business Performance and Advisory
Services,President initiates aninvestigation preliminary review
OR refersdisclosurefor disposition by more appropriate
mechanism.

oRd . I I . chici | I
actien

Working Day 10 The Director, Business Performance and Advisory

Services, ordesignate, contacts discloser to

acknowledge receipt and advise of the investigative

process, OR inform thatthe disclosure will be reviewed
undera more appropriate mechanism.

Working Day 20- Based on the results of the preliminary review, the Director,
Business Performance and AdvisoryServices initiates an
investigation ORinforms eitherthe appropriatevice president,
associate vice president of Human Resources or President that
there are insufficient grounds to take any action.

Three calendar months after | Investigationis completed;if circumstances require,

irvestigationistaunehedthe | investigators havethe optiontorequestadditional time

disclosure is received.

Four calendar months after | = A writtenreportdescribingthe results of the

the disclosureisreceivedin | investigationandensuingrecommendationsandapprovedby

Ehe-Cifieastthe Dresident the-Presidentis presentedto Senior University Officials as

appropriate, the President and to the Chair of the Finanreeand

Audit Committee of the Board of Governors

. Where thereis sufficient evidence that wrongdoing or
irregularities may have occurred, asummary reportis
providedtothe respondent by the President, or
appropriate vice president, orthe associate vice president

of Human Resources.Repertisprovidedtothe

L\

Procedure No. HR24
39



Fifteenworking days after
receivingresults of the
investigationwritten

Respondent(s) provides written response to the allegations

te-theresertancrecoramendatiens

Within areasonable period;
withoutundue delay

Any actions resulting will be effected

Once action hasbeen taken

The President or appropriate vice-president, or associate vice
president of Human Resourceswilladvise the individual making
the disclosure of the general outcome resuit of the investigation.

Procedure No. HR24

40




\/

KPU

Board of Governors Regular Meeting

Agendaltem: #6.2
Meeting Date: December 2,2019
Presenter(s): Joe Sass

Agenda ltem:

Budget Reallocation to Address Waitlist

Action X Motionto Approve
Requested: [1Discussion
OlInformation
OEducation
Recommended THAT the Board of Governors approve a budget reallocation of up to $700,000
Resolution: to alleviate waitlistissues for courses delivered at KPU as recommended by the

Board Finance Committee.

Board Committee

Report:

Context &
Background:

Key Messages:
[maximum of
three]

Resource
Requirements:

Implications /
Risks:
Consultations:
Attachments:

Submitted by:

Date submitted:

Atits meetingheld on November 19, 2019, the Board Finance Committee
recommended thatthe Board of Governors approve a budgetreallocation of up
to $700,000 to alleviate waitlistissuesfor courses delivered at KPU.

There are substantial waitlistsin academiccourse delivery at KPU. To meet this
demand and supportstudents, KPUis lookingto reallocate asum of up to
$700,000 from faculty salary savings to the Faculty of Arts and School of

Business. This will increase KPU’s ability to offer additional sections to the
studentsto helpthemregisterto more courses persemester.

1. Thisbudgettransferwill allow forthe offering of additional sections to
our students which will reduce ourwaitlist on some of the academic
courses offered at KPU and will enrich the experience of KPU students.

2. Theimpact to revenuesand expenditures will be closely monitored by
Financial Services.

A reallocation of up to $700,000 from faculty salary savings to the Faculty of Arts
and School of Businessis required.

Notallocating additional funds toincrease the academiccourse delivery will
maintain high waitlists for certain courses, particularly in the first year, hindering
the ability of students to progress through theircredentials.

N/A

None

Joe Sass, Executive Director, Financial Services

November 25, 2019

41




42



! Board of Governors Regular Meeting

Agendaltem: #7.2
KPU Meeting Date: December4,2019
Presenter(s): Dr. Alan Davis
Agenda ltem: Appointment of Chancellor Search Advisory Committee Representatives
Action X Motionto Approve
Requested: [1Discussion
OlInformation
O Education
Recommended THAT the Board of Governors appoint Amos Kambere and Kim McGill to serve
Resolution: as the board representative on the Chancellor Search Advisory Committee as
recommended by the Board Governance Committee.

Board Committee Atits meetingheld on November 13, the Board Governance Committee

Report: recommended that the Board of Governors appoint Amos Kambere and Kim
McGill to serve as the board representative on the Chancellor Search Advisory
Committee.

Context & The search for the Chancellorwillbeginin December 2019 with the intention of

Background: Alumni Association providing arecommendation to the Board of Governors by
April, 2020.

Composition of the Search Committee

2.1. Ajointcommittee of the Board of Governors, the Senate and the Alumni
Association will be struck to seek and consider nominations forthe position
of Chancellor.

2.2. The committee shall be comprised of the following members:

a) Chairof the Alumni Association, who will chairthe committee

b)  KPU President & Vice-Chancellor

c) Executive Director of Alumni Association

d) Two members of the Board of Governors

e) Two members of the Board of Directors of the Alumni Association
f) Two members of the Senate

g) One student representative

h)  The Chancellor(iftermisnoteligibleforrenewal)

2.3. Allmembers of the selection committee will be required to sign a code of
conduct.

43




! Board of Governors Regular Meeting

Agendaltem: #7.2

KPU Meeting Date: December4,2019
Presenter(s): Dr. Alan Davis

Key Messages: 1. Inaccordance withthe Procedures for Selection of the Chancellor, the

Board of Governors appoints two board representatives to serve on the
ChancellorSearch Committee.

2. Once the composition of the Chancellor Search Committee is complete,
the KPU Alumni Association Chair, or Designate, will schedule and
convene a meeting.

Submitted by: Ranminder Kaur, Confidential Assistant to the Board of Governors

Date submitted: November 25, 2019

44



\/
KPU

Board of Governors Regular Meeting
Agendaltem: #7.3

Meeting Date: December 2,2019
Presenter(s): Hanne Madsen

Agenda Item: Off Boarding Board Member— Exit interview proposed questions
Action [1Motion to Approve
Requested: X Discussion
OlInformation
OEducation
Recommended N/A
Resolution:

Board Committee
Report:

Context &
Background:

Key Messages:

Attachment:

Submitted by:

Date submitted:

At its meeting held on November 13, the Board Governance Committee
reviewed the exitinterview questions forthe Board members.

In accordance with the Board Governance Manual, the committee reviews and
ensuresthatthe process has been followed when amember of the board either
resigns ortheirtermexpires.

1. ExitingBoard members have played an integral role in KPU’s major
decisions during their tenure, are knowledgeable about the issues and
opportunities KPU faces now, and in the future, and have a wealth of
information which can be used to strengthenthe Board.

2. Current Board member, Mr. Beaton and former Chair of the Board Audit

and Finance Committees will complete termin December 2019.
Accordingly, the university must now undertake the process to conduct the
exitinterview.

3. An Exit Interview with the Board Chair and Vice Chair will be arranged
before Mr. Beaton’s term expires in December.

1. ExitInterview Proposed Questions
2. ChecklistforExiting Board Members

RanminderKaur, Confidential Assistant to the Board of Governors

November 25, 2019

45




\/
KPU

Board of Governors Exit Interview

Name:

Start Date:

End Date:

Board Committees served on:

1. How were you askedtojointhe Board of Governors? Would you suggestadifferent
approach?

2. Whichskills orattributes doyoufeel thatthe Board was looking forinyouwhenyouwere
askedto jointhe Board? Was this made clearto you whenyou asked to join?

3. What was appealingtoyouaboutservingonthe Board whenyou were asked?

4. Whenyouwere recruited, were the obligations of beinga Board memberclearto you?
(meetings, committee commitments, other expectations).

5. Didyou attend an orientation when youjoined the Board? What, if anything, do you wish had
beenincluded?

6. Didyour committee assignmentsand otherroles use yourskillsand knowledge
appropriately?

7. Doesthe Board, throughits committees and overall board meetings, efficiently and
effectively use members’ time?

46



10.

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

Is the Board culture welcomingto all voices during board meetings?

Duringyour time on the Board, did you understand how the Boards’ work fit into the work of
the university leadership and other members of the community to meet the needs of the
university’slongtermplan?

Do you feel that the university’s current plan orvisionis appropriate for the institution?

What were moments of the Board’s strength during the time that you served? What were
moments that you felt the Board could have done betteror you wished that more could have
beendone?

What upcoming projects or challenges do you see forthe school most clearly? What are
projects or otherareas that are receivingtoo much Board attention?

WouldyourecommendKPUto a colleague as a Board to serve on? Why?

Is there anything else that we should know about yourtime on the Board or related toyour
valuable service?

Are there any professional development or mentorship opportunities that you particularly
valued orwishedthatyou could have participatedin?

47



\/
KPU

Checklist for Exiting Board Members

Board Member Name

Required Action

Name or File Location

Term

Assigned to Date Completed

Exit Interview(s)

Arrange an Exit Interview with the
Board Chair

Arrange an Exit Interview with the
Committee Chair

Arrange an Exit Interview with the
Committee Chair (if applicable)

Access/Distribution/Website

Cancel External Account Request

Remove permissions on
SharePoint

Arrange for the return of the
annual parking pass from External
Members (to be reissued to new
appointees

Update all electronic Board
Distribution lists

Update Board of Governors
website

Update Board of Governors —
Member Workbook and Archives

IT contacts Keri van Gerven at the end of
terms of office to confirm still required.

Ancillary Services

Marketing

R:\University Secretariat\1. Board of
Governors\Members\Archive\Former
Board Members Workbook pages

R:\University Secretariat\1. Board of

Governors\Members\Archive\Board

Members - Historical

48

Board Chair

Committee Chair

Committee Chair

Confidential Assistant

Confidential Assistant

Confidential Assistant

University Secretary &
Confidential Assistant

Confidential Assistant

Confidential Assistant
to the University
Secretary


file://nas1.kwantlen.ca/common/University%20Secretariat/1.%20Board%20of%20Governors/Members/Archive/Former%20Board%20Members%20Workbook%20pages.xlsx
file://nas1.kwantlen.ca/common/University%20Secretariat/1.%20Board%20of%20Governors/Members/Archive/Former%20Board%20Members%20Workbook%20pages.xlsx
file://nas1.kwantlen.ca/common/University%20Secretariat/1.%20Board%20of%20Governors/Members/Archive/Former%20Board%20Members%20Workbook%20pages.xlsx
file://nas1.kwantlen.ca/common/University%20Secretariat/1.%20Board%20of%20Governors/Members/Archive/Former%20Board%20Members%20Workbook%20pages.xlsx
file://nas1.kwantlen.ca/common/University%20Secretariat/1.%20Board%20of%20Governors/Members/Archive/Board%20Members%20-%20Historical.xlsx
file://nas1.kwantlen.ca/common/University%20Secretariat/1.%20Board%20of%20Governors/Members/Archive/Board%20Members%20-%20Historical.xlsx
file://nas1.kwantlen.ca/common/University%20Secretariat/1.%20Board%20of%20Governors/Members/Archive/Board%20Members%20-%20Historical.xlsx

Required Action

Electronic Device

Return of electronic device(s) and
update Board Inventory master
list

Documentation

Prepare Thank You letter

Update Board of Governors
contact list

Update Board Committee lists

Update AGB membership List

Update Terms of Office

Update Competency Matrix for
Governing Board

Move from Current Board
Member Master file XLS to Add to
Past Board Member Database and
update History document in
Access

Record Retention

Collect all paperwork and transfer
paper file to Past Board Members
file collection

Name or File Location

R:\University Secretariat\1. Board of
Governors\Members\Electronic
Devices\Electronic Device Inventory

R:\University Secretariat\1. Board of
Governors\Members\Farewell Letters
(save by name)

R:\University Secretariat\1. Board of

Governors\Members\BOG Contact (date)

R:\University Secretariat\1. Board of
Governors\Board Committee Mbrship
and Research\Board Committee
Membership Lists (date)

Email: DPD@agb.org

R:\University Secretariat\1. Board of
Governors\Members\BOG Terms of
Office

R:\University Secretariat\1. Board of
Governors\Competency Profiles (date)

R:\University Secretariat\1. Board of
Governors\Members\Board Member
Master File

R:\University Secretariat\1. Board of
Governors\Members\Former Board
members

49

Assigned to

Confidential Assistant

Confidential Assistant

Confidential Assistant

Confidential Assistant

Confidential Assistant

Confidential Assistant

Confidential Assistant

Confidential Assistant
to the University
Secretary

Confidential Assistant

Date Completed



50



\
KPU

Board of Governors Regular Meeting
Agendaltem: #7.4

Meeting Date: December 4, 2019
Presenter(s): Dr. Alan Davis

Agenda ltem: Board Planning Seminar —February 28, 2020
Action | Motionto Approve
Requested: & Discussion
[ ] Information
[ ] Education
Recommended N/A
Resolution:

Board Committee
Report:

Context &
Background:

Key Messages

Attachments:

Submitted by:

Date submitted:

For University Secretariat Use Only

The Board of Governors holds an annual planning seminarto discuss governance
topics and the challenges and opportunities facing KPU.

The 2020 Board Planning Seminaris scheduled for Friday, February 28, 2020 at
KPY CivicPlaza.

Discussion topic is based on VISION 2023: Sustainability: Cultural, social,
environmental and institutional sustainability are advanced “GoalB2: We will
fosterenvironmental sustainability through our offerings, research and

operations.”

A draft agendahas been prepared for discussion at the Board meeting. The
seminar will start at 8:30am with breakfast and will conclude at 2:30pm.

1. Draft AgendaforBoard Planning Seminar

Dr. Alan Davis

November 25, 2019

51




Planning Seminar Agenda

Board of Governors

February 28, 2020

KPU KPU Civic Plaza
6th floor, Room TBC

Planning Seminar discussion topic is based on:
VISION 2023: Sustainability: Cultural, social, environmental and institutional sustainabilityare advanced
Goal B2: We will foster environmental sustainability through our offerings, research and operations

8:45 - 9:30am Breakfast
9:30 — 9:35am Welcome and Introductions  Sandi Case
Chair of the Board of Governors
9:35-11:00am KPU International Risks and  Carole St. Laurent, AVP, International (Interim)
Opportunities Lori McElroy, AVP, Planning & Accountability

Joe Sass, Executive Director, Financial Services

11:00 — 12:00 noon Maximizing KPU’s Capacity Sandy Vanderburgh, Provost & VP, Academic
Lori McElroy, AVP, Planning & Accountability
Joe Sass, Executive Director, Financial Services

12:00 — 1:00pm Lunch *Dominion Restaurant
1:00 — 1:45pm In Camera with President Board Members Only
1:45 — 2:30pm In Camera Excluding Board Members Only
President
2:30pm Adjournment
Planning Seminar Agenda February 28, 2020

52



\
KPU

Board of Governors Closed Meeting
Agendaltem: #7.5

Meeting Date: December4, 2019
Presenter(s): Kerivan Gerven

Agenda Item: Board Representative to Senate
Action | Motionto Approve
Requested: [ ] Discussion

X Information

[ ] Education
Recommended N/A
Resolution:

Board Committee
Report:

Context &
Background:

Key Messages

Attachments:

Submitted by:

Date submitted:

Atits meetingheld on November 13, the Board Governance Committee noted
that Dr. Dastur will continue to be the Board representative to Senate. However,
otherboard memberswill join Dr. Dasturat the Senate meetings.

The Board of Governors appoints aBoard memberasits representativeand non-
votingmember of Senate. Thisappointmentis optional underlegislationandisa
bridge between the Senate and the Board, implemented as part of KPU’s
transition to bi-cameral governance.

1. In previousyears, various Board members have served as a Board
representative on a rotational basis. Since January 2019, Dr. Dastur has
beenthe Board representative to Senate.

2. Members are encouraged to review the Senate meeting schedule and
inform the Office of the Board of Governors a date when they will be

able to attend a Senate meetingso that relevant materials can be sent
to them in advance of the meeting.

Senate Meeting Schedule
Ranminder Kaur, Confidential Assistant to the Board of Governors

November 25, 2019

53




\/
KPU

BOARD OF GOVERNORS

SCHEDULE OF SENATE MEETINGS / BOARD REPRESENTATION
Surrey Campus, Cedar Boardroom 2110

4:00pm—-7:00 pm

Senate Meeting
Date

Monday, September 23, 2019
Monday, October 28, 2019
Monday, November 25, 2019

Monday, December 16, 2019

Monday, January 27, 2020
Monday, February 24, 2020
Monday, March 23, 2020
Monday, April 27, 2020
Monday, May 25, 2020

Monday, June 22, 2020

Board

Representative

Farhad Dastur

Farhad Dastur

Farhad Dastur

Farhad Dastur
Amos Kambere

Farhad Dastur
Rhiannon Bennett

Farhad Dastur
Hanne Madsen

Farhad Dastur
Sandra Case

Farhad Dastur
Marc Kampchuur

Farhad Dastur
Kim McGill

54

Senate Office
Advised

Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes

Yes
Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes



\
KPU

Board of Governors
Agendaltem:
Meeting Date:
Presenter(s):

Regular Meeting
#13

December 4, 2019
Dr. Alan Davis

Agenda ltem:

Senate Meeting Report

Action [ | Motionto Approve
Requested: [ ] Discussion

& Information

[ ] Education
Recommended N/A
Resolution:
Board Committee N/A

Report:

Key Messages:

Attachments

Submitted by:

Date submitted:

The Vice Chair of Senate provides meeting notes for the Board of Governors
detailing the items approved by Senate at each of its meeting forinformation.

1. Notesfromthe Senate Meetingheld September 23, 2019.
2. Notesfromthe Senate Meeting held October 28, 2019.
3. Notesfromthe Senate Meetingheld November 25, 2019.

Dr. Alan Davis, President & Vice Chancellor

November 26,2019

55




Notes from the Senate meeting of September 23, 2019

The inaugural meeting of the 2019/20 Senate began with awelcome and call to orderfrom Elder
Lekeyten, who, amongotherthings, encouraged the Senators to recall our shared humanity and
dedication to our community. The Provost delivered his first reportin office, with the President
remarkingthatit feltlike he had been working at KPUfor ages. Aftera brief colloquy, the Provostand
Vice-Chairwere unable to determine whetherthis was agood thing.

The Chair noted the election of three new chairs to the Senate standing committees. RobertIronside,
Senatorfor the School of Business, has begun work as the Chair of the Senate Standing Committeeon
Teachingand Learning. He is, as | write, already beginning work on several student success inquiries.

Afterreceiving permissionto elect a Representative (ratherthan a Senator) the Senate Standing
Committee on Research has elected as theirchair Karen Meijer-Kline, representative of the Faculty of
Educational Supportand Development.

SenatorNatasha Campbell, School of Design,was elected chair of AcademicPlanning and Priorities and
will, alongside the chair of the SSC University Budget, take partinthe (alreadyin progress) Senate
budgetfeedback process.

Changes were made, inline with new regulatory requirements, to the immunization requirements for
several Faculty of Health Programs, and minor changes were made to the Human Resource
Management Post-Baccalaureate Diploma entrance requirements.

More ambitious changes were also made to the Health Foundations Certificate, whichis now better
aligned with studenttransition into the Nursing programs, and to the Public Relations Diploma, which
has been revised and reinvigorated as part of the recommendations arising out of its program review.

Governance nerds tuninginathome will be interested to hearthat bylaw revisions were passed for the
Faculty of Academicand Career Advancement, and the table of minimum qualifications for English
Language Studies was updated (to increase the minimum qualification needed). Search Advisory
Committeesforthe Dean of ACA and Associate Dean of Arts were also populated.

Afterathorough process of debate and consultation, arevised policy on Attendance and Participation
(ST11) was passed. The feedback provided in the various Senate committees, and on the policy blog, was

very clearly acted on.

Graduates were approved for the upcoming convocation, and a newly vacant student Senate seat was
noted.

Live longand prosper,
David P. Burns, Vice-Chair, University Senate

56



Notes from the Senate meeting of October 28, 2019

The October meeting of Senate began with brief reports fromthe Presidentand Provost, the highlight of
which wasthe presentation of draftsforthe upcomingsignage installation at several campuses. The
new signage will welcomevisitorsto KPUin both English and the language of the land on which (most of
us) are guests. The dialect used, and the communities consulted, will vary from campus to campusin
recognition of KPU’'s presence onthe land of several First Nations. Thisannouncement was greeted with
warmth and enthusiasm from the assembled Senators.

The Vice-Chairattempted a pun on the way in which the Brewing program’s excellence continues to
grow as itages. This was not successful.

The SSC Curriculum brought forward a name change to the Appliance Service Technician program (the
artistformally known as Appliance Servicing: Certificate)and added anew and more expedient entry
optionforstudents applyingto the Graduate Nurse Internationally Educated Re-Entry Certificate. To
addresslessonslearnedinthe early years of the Mechatronics program, a series of structural
adjustments were also made to this program.

The Faculty of Science and Horticulture updated it bylaws, with the President notingin particularthe
work of Dr. Bomford (Chair, FSH Faculty Council) in the preparation of the needed documents. The
Senate selected its two representatives forthe upcoming search foranew Chancellor—Senators
Iwanchuk (FESD) and Harbut (FSH).

Senator Campbell brought forward herfirst motion as Chair of SSC AcademicPlanningand Priorities,
which successfully passed the 2020/2021 and 2021/2022 AcademicCalendars. Amongother
considerations the Senatedecided how bestto balance the variousinstructional days (Mondays, in
particular). Anyone looking to see the documentinthe Senate package should note —two options are
includedinthe package, only one of which was approved (Option B).

Aftera thorough conversation atthe Joint Committee onthe Budget (comprised of SSC Academic
Planning and Priorities and SSC University Budget), the Senate was presented with a motion, which was
approved, “THAT Senate endorse the 2020 / 21 Draft University Budget with, in additionto the
priorities established in Vision 2023, an emphasis on enhancing the student experience through
innovationin teaching and learning, and in research and scholarship.”

The report of the SSC Research noted the recent success of KPU grant proposals, and thanked the AVP
Research—Dr. Gupta — for the continually increasing level of support his unit has provided KPU
researchers and the SSC Researchitself.

The Senate closed the meeting with adiscussion of anitem brought forward from the Arts Faculty
Council, whichinquired whatis being done to address the long waitlists seenin some areas at KPU
(particularly the Faculty of Arts). Afterabrief report from the Provostand Dr. McElroy on their
Sustainable Enrolment Planning Committee, it was decided that progressin thisareashould be
discussed at each Senate meeting.

Graduates were, as always, approved, and the Provost remarked on his pleasure in taking partin his first
KPU convocation.

The Senate, having nofurther business, adjourned.

David P. Burns, Vice-Chair, University Senate

57



Furtherobservations of an entirely serious nature:

The Vice-Chair, beingan odd fellow subsisting entirely on meetings, often elicits from others utterances
of a most curious sort. These are two of the most interesting this month.

“David, | assume you haven’t met him because he worksinthe fitness centre.”
“David, do you know how cups work?”

David P. Burns, Ph.D.,
Vice Chair, University Senate

58



Notes from the Senate meeting of November 25, 2019

The November meeting of Senate happily involved the welcoming of three new student Senators
(therebyfilling all student Senate seats). The Provost and President provided their reports, as usual, with
the President noting the obvious superiority of hisreport (it, having asitdid, pictures).

Minor changes were made to the Asian Studies programs (major, minor and associate) and to the
Associate of Artsin Psychology, butthe larger piece of curricular business was the passage of the revised
Human Resources Management Post-Baccalaureate Diploma, which will now move to the Board of
Governors. This program represents a notable body of work by our colleaguesin the School of Business,
and by Marla McMullen of HRMT in particular, but also serves as a notable example of integrated
planningand revision. The proposed program draws upon the quality assurance insight of the Program
Review process, sound budgetary assumptions, student-focused and future-oriented curricular planning,
and much consultation bothinside and outside of KPU.

The membership and mandates of most of the Senate standing committees were revised as part of an
ongoingimprovement cycle, with new language around graduate studies coming forward next month (in

the SSC Research).

Notice of motion was provided for revisions to the Senate bylaws, with discussion continuing over the
coming weeks. Notable changesinclude the updating of electronicvoting language and procedures.

The SSC Library and SSC Program review provided regular reports, with the Chair, SSC Program Review,
singling outthe GraphicDesign for Marketing program for particular praise. The development of their
yearbook club program with local schools provided a strong example of innovative, grassroots efforts
both to serve the community and raise awareness of our programs.

The Senate, having no furtherbusiness, adjourned to a closed meeting.

David P. Burns, Vice-Chair, University Senate

Further observations of an entirely serious nature:

The Vice-Chair, beingan odd fellow subsisting entirely on meetings, often elicits from others utterances
of a most curious sort. These are three of the most interesting this month.

"We're good, David. Don't worry, though, that will change."

"Did | tell youaboutthe time the Deanand | were detained atthe border?"
"Thisideawill workif everyone plays ball and cooperates. So, naturally, it willfail spectacularly."

David P. Burns, Ph.D.
Vice-Chair, Senate

59



60



Board of Governors Regular Meeting
Agendaltem: #15

Meeting Date: December 4, 2019
KPU Presenter(s): Keri van Gerven

Agenda ltem: Thank you letter from recipient of Governors Endowed Scholarship
Action [ | Motionto Approve
Requested: [ ] Discussion

& Information

[ ] Education

Recommended N/A
Resolution:

Board Committee N/A

Report:

Key Messages: A Thank you letterreceived from a student, Liam Buirs who was recipient of
the KPU Board of Governors Endowed Scholarship is attached for information.

Attachments 1. Thankyouletterreceived from Liam Buirs

Submitted by: Keri van Gerven

Date submitted: November 25, 2019

61




8 KWANTLEN
POLYTECHNIC
UNIVERSITY

September 7th, 2019

Dear Donor,

As the recipient of the KPU Board of Governors Endowed Scholarship | would like to sincerely
thank the board for the support that has been provided through choosing to grant me this
scholarship. | feel very honoured and appreciative to receive it. This will be of great assistance
this fall when it comes time to pay for tuition. It feels very rewarding to have the hard work of
the last few semesters recognised in this manner and removes some of the pressure to work
allowing me to focus more on my studies.

This is an exciting time as | just graduated from the Sustainable Crop Production Diploma in
June and I'm really looking forward to this semester as it will mark the beginning of my time in
the Plant Health Degree Program. I'm happy to be back on the Langley campus which has
become almost a second home for me. Being that I'm just getting into the degree program it's
hard to say for sure where | will end up working after the program is complete, but | could see
myself working as an integrated pest management specialist at one of the greenhouses in the
area. Whatever it might be, | am excited to see what the future holds. Thank you once again for
your generous support.

Sincerely,

Liam Buirs

62



	02 Agenda Regular 19 12 04
	04 Consent agenda - Cover Sheet
	04.1 Board Regular CHAIR APPROVED DRAFT Minutes 2019 10 02
	05.2_1 Protected Disclosure Policy  Procedure - Cover Sheet
	05.2_2 HR24 Protected Disclosure Policy - CLEAN VERSION
	A. CONTEXT AND PURPOSE
	B. SCOPE AND LIMITS
	C. STATEMENT OF POLICY PRINCIPLES
	1. Disclosure of suspected wrongdoing or irregularity
	2. Investigation of reported wrongdoing or irregularity
	3. Commitment to protection of those who make a good faith disclosure of wrongdoing or irregularity
	4. Commitment to protect the person being investigated
	5. Confidentiality of information collected in relation to investigations of disclosures
	6. Results of investigation of disclosures of alleged wrongdoing or irregularity
	7. Compliance with the Protected Disclosure Policy

	D. DEFINITIONS
	E. RELATED POLICIES & LEGISLATION
	F. RELATED PROCEDURES

	05.2_3 HR24 Protected Disclosure Policy - TRACKED VERSION
	A. CONTEXT AND PURPOSE
	B. SCOPE AND LIMITS
	C. STATEMENT OF POLICY PRINCIPLES
	1. Disclosure of suspected wrongdoing or irregularity
	2. Investigation of reported wrongdoing or irregularity
	3. Commitment to protection of those who make a good faith disclosure of wrongdoing or irregularity
	4. Commitment to protect the person being investigated
	5. Confidentiality of information collected in relation to investigations of disclosures
	6. Results of investigation of disclosures of alleged wrongdoing or irregularity
	7. Compliance with the Protected Disclosure Policy

	D. DEFINITIONS
	E. RELATED POLICIES & LEGISLATION
	F. RELATED PROCEDURES

	05.2_4 HR24 Protected Disclosure Procedure - CLEAN VERSION
	A. DEFINITIONS
	B. PROCEDURES
	See Appendix A: Response to a Protected Disclosure: Schedule of Process Steps
	C. RELATED POLICY

	05.2_5 HR24 Protected Disclosure Procedure - TRACKED VERSION
	A. DEFINITIONS
	B. PROCEDURES
	See Appendix A: Response to a Protected Disclosure: Schedule of Process Steps
	C. RELATED POLICY

	06.2 Budget Reallocation to Address Waitlist
	07.2 Appointment of Representatives_Chancellor Search Advisory Committee (SAC)
	07.3_1 Off Boarding Board Member - Cover sheet
	07.3_2 Off Boarding Board Member - Exit interview Questions
	07.3_3 Checklist for Exiting Board Members
	07.4_1 Board Planning Seminar Cover Sheet
	07.4_2 AGENDA - Board Planning Seminar_February 28_2020
	07.5_1 Board Representative to Senate 2020 - Cover Sheet
	07.5_2 BoG Representative on Senate_Meetings dates 2019_20
	13_1 Senate Report - Cover Sheet
	13_2 Notes from the Senate meeting of Sept 23_2019
	13_3 Notes from the Senate meeting of Oct 28_2019
	15.1_1 Letter re Governors Endowed Scholarship - Cover Sheet
	15.1_2 Letter re Governors Endowed Scholarship
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

	Board Member Name: 
	Term: 
	Name or File LocationArrange an Exit Interview with the Board Chair: 
	Date CompletedBoard Chair: 
	Name or File LocationArrange an Exit Interview with the Committee Chair: 
	Date CompletedCommittee Chair: 
	Name or File LocationArrange an Exit Interview with the Committee Chair if applicable: 
	Date CompletedCommittee Chair_2: 
	Date CompletedConfidential Assistant: 
	IT contacts Keri van Gerven at the end of terms of office to confirm still requiredRemove permissions on SharePoint: 
	Date CompletedConfidential Assistant_2: 
	Date CompletedConfidential Assistant_3: 
	Ancillary ServicesUpdate all electronic Board Distribution lists: 
	Date CompletedUniversity Secretary  Confidential Assistant: 
	Date CompletedConfidential Assistant_4: 
	Date CompletedConfidential Assistant to the University Secretary: 
	Date CompletedConfidential Assistant_5: 
	Date CompletedConfidential Assistant_6: 
	Date CompletedConfidential Assistant_7: 
	Date CompletedConfidential Assistant_8: 
	Date CompletedConfidential Assistant_9: 
	Date CompletedConfidential Assistant_10: 
	Date CompletedConfidential Assistant_11: 
	Date CompletedConfidential Assistant to the University Secretary_2: 
	Date CompletedRecord Retention: 
	RUniversity Secretariat1 Board of GovernorsMembersBoard Member Master File RUniversity Secretariat1 Board of GovernorsMembersFormer Board membersCollect all paperwork and transfer paper file to Past Board Members file collection: 
	Date CompletedConfidential Assistant_12: 


